From: "Fassell, John (DHS-DFDRS-RHB-RMS)" <JFassell@dhs.ca.gov>

To: "Sandra Gabriel" <slg2@nrc.gov>
Date: Thu, Jan 20, 2005 4:08 PM
Subject: RE: Alpha-Omega's Authorization to Install Nucletron ClassicHDR

The linear accelerator would constitute an existing irradiation facility.

From: Sandra Gabriel [mailto:slg2@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 12:45 PM
To: Fassell, John (DHS-DFDRS-RHB-RMS)
Subject: Re: Alpha-Omega's Authorization to Install Nucletron ClassicHDR

This situation is not installation at an existing HDR irradiation facility--this is the initial installation
of a used unit at the facility of the new purchaser. Please confirm that this is authorized. Thank
you.

(there is also a linear accelerator at this location, if you would consider this to constitute an
"existing irradiation facility")

Sandy Gabriel

Senior Health Physicist
Medical Branch

NRC Region |

>>> "Fassell, John (DHS-DFDRS-RHB-RMS)" <JFassell@dhs.ca.gov> 01/20/05 15:29 PM >>>
Alpha-Omega's license (#3925-27) currently reads for License Condition 9EE "source
exchange and maintenance" on the Nucletron-Odelft MicroSelectron HDR Afterloader. The
license reviewer that did the amendment understood maintenance to include installation at
existing irradiation equipment installations. | realize that the verbage is different for this device
than for some of the other things that they are allowed to do but the intent was to include
installation.

John Fassell

Associate Health Physicist
e-mail:jfassell@dhs.ca.gov
916-440-7923/Fax:916-341-7103
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